

**FACILITIES MANAGEMENT MEETING – 16 MARCH 2021**

**STATEMENT FROM COUNCILLOR PETER BLOYCE SUBMITTED UNDER  
STANDING ORDER 41 RELATING TO ITEM 11.2 ON THE AGENDA**

"I would like to congratulate Stephen and Sandra for their work on this. They have come up with a solution which has fitted a quart into a pint pot. I hope The Parish Council understands that in helping Mr Haddock's neighbour with his complaints I am now declaring a prejudicial interest.

If this proposal is agreed, then I trust that this will be the end of the matter until the review next year. I also hope that the proposed pitch layouts and football hiring arrangements will not cause difficulties to the existing clubs, users of the recreation ground and its neighbours."

Cllr Peter Bloyce